## 2023-TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

### **JULY TOWN BOARD MINUTES**

## July 11th, 2023

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday July 11, 2023 at 6:30 PM at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck and Treasurer Jessica Bucheger were present. No town residents were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Roadhouse Bar& Grill, and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports-town officers' public comment (upon recognition by the chairman), Old Business, New Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for August 2023 meeting and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the June 2023 meeting were read. Correction to Southern Clark County Sportsman Bullhead Bash. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes with the necessary correction, seconded by Andy C. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report was given. No paper copy of report was available. We have \$66160.48 in the bank.

We received a 'Thank you' card from the Granton 1st Responders for our new donation of \$2700.

#### **Old Business:**

a. Dirt Brothers gave an estimate for Sherwood Rd east. Karen Haumschild may need to replace her culvert.

- b. Internet service is installed in the hall. The Board was given the Username and password.
- c. Road signs: Ken S. reported that we have 10-12 road signs that need to be replaced due to sun bleaching and bird damage. The cost is approximately \$1900. Andy made a motion to replace all road signs and road name signs from Rent-a-flash. Rick S. seconded. Motion carried.
- d. Andy C. and Peggi S. both spoke to the Assessor, Mark Garlick on Friday the 7th of July. He said that he would be done that day with checking on properties.

#### **New Business:**

- a. The MAR report he filed with the Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue had an approximate date of 9/23/2023 for the Open Book. On 7/7/2023 he stated it will be in early September or October 2023.
- b. The board accepted the "Wisconsin Municipal and Related Records Schedule" for the disposal of obsolete records which is governed by Wis. Stat. § 16.6 and applies to "public records" as defined in Wis Stat. § 16.61 (2)(b).
- c. The cost to update wiring and fuse box for the Town Hall (more outlets) and the town garage is approximately \$3450. Handt Electric will do this update.
- d. No office will be built in the town hall. This was put off for discussion in 2024.
- e. Dan Ostrowski will need to have Anderson Rd. closed off while he is removing trees. This is for the safety of residents using Anderson Rd.

The board approved checks #4827 to 4847.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at 6:30 PM.

A motion by Ken S. and seconded by Rick S to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck

# Clerk-Town of Sherwood